Dorie Summons (ADE)

From: LaShawnDa Noel <lashawnda.noel@arlcs.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 4:58 PM

To: Jeremy Owoh (jowoh@jnpsd.org)

Cc: Dorie Summons (ADE)

Subject: Fwd: Charter Amendment Request- April CAP Meeting
Attachments: Amendment Request for April 2023 CAP.pdf

Caution: This is an external email and may contain a suspicious subject or content. Please take care when clicking

|
i
a
i links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact ADE IT Services.

Good afternoon and Happy Tuesday, Dr. Owoh!
| hope you had a wonderful Spring Break.

| just wanted to confirm receipt of my previous email regarding an amendment request submitted to the Charter
Authorizing Panel on behalf of Arkansas Lighthouse.

Please let me know if you have guestions.

Best,
-Noel
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Dorie Summons (ADE)

From: Jeremy S. Owoh, EdD <jowoh@jnpsd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 5:03 PM

To: LaShawnDa Noel

Cc: Dorie Summons (ADE)

Subject: Re: Charter Amendment Request- April CAP Meeting

You don't often get email from jowoh@jnpsd.org. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may contain a suspicious subject or content. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact ADE IT Services.

Good afternoon,
Thank you! I’'m in receipt of this notification.

Jeremy S. Owoh, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

jowoh@jnpsd.org
E Bgenh ek At el

On Mar 28, 2023, at 4:58 PM, LaShawnDa Noel <lashawnda.noel@arlcs.org> wrote:

Good afternoon and Happy Tuesday, Dr. Owoh!
| hope you had a wonderful Spring Break.

| just wanted to confirm receipt of my previous email regarding an amendment request submitted to the
Charter Authorizing Panel on behalf of Arkansas Lighthouse.

Please let me know if you have questions.

Best,
-Noel



